This house has many Queen Anne details. The porch brackets supporting the overhanging second floor. The large gable ends have designs carved in their rafters and are sided with patterned shingles. There are also one-story projections on the south and west sides of the house.

43. History and Significance
The first known residents of this house are Professor Edward Dickinson and his wife, Jennie K., from 1897 through 1899 (City Directories). Dickinson was a professor of the History and Criticism of Music at the Oberlin Conservatory (Yearbook). Thomas J. Elliott lived here in 1902, followed by Reverend Delavan L. Leonard, Ella L. Leonard, and Kate B. Leonard, from 1908 through 1910 (Directories). Delevan Leonard wrote a book called The Story of Oberlin: The Institution, the Community, the Idea, the Movement, published in Boston (cont.)

44. Description of Environment and Outbuildings (see #52)
There is a driveway on the north side of the house, and a shed in the backyard.

45. Sources of Information
51. Condition of Property
- [ ] Excellent
- [ ] Good/Fair
- [x] Deteriorated
- [ ] Ruin
- [ ] Destroyed/Burned

Date ______________

52. Historic Outbuildings and Dependencies
Barn Type(s)
- [ ] Corn Crib or Shed
- [ ] Summer Kitchen
- [ ] Silo
- [ ] Smoke House
- [ ] Spring House
- [ ] Ice House
- [ ] Designed Landscape Features
- [ ] Privy
- [ ] Garage

53. Affiliated OAI Site Number(s) ____________________________

OAI Completed? ____________________________

Archaeological Feature: Observed Expected on Basis of Archival Research
- Well __________ __________
- Privy __________ __________
- Cistern __________ __________
- Foundation __________ __________
- Structural Rubble __________ __________
- Formal Trash Dump __________ __________
- Other ________________ __________

54. Farmstead Plan

42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Continued from page 1)

43. History and Significance (Continued from page 1)

in 1898 by the Pilgrim Press, and his son was a pioneer in the teaching of physical education at Oberlin College (Kerr). Mrs. L. B. Elliott lived at 146 S. Cedar in 1916, followed by Lewis J. Ives from 1927 through 1942. A. H. Topham lived here in 1956, and Associate Dean of the Conservatory William A. Richardson lived here in 1961 (Directories).